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TO: Membership of Local 410
FROM: Adele Jackman, Vice President & Chief Steward, Unifor Local 410

SUBJECT: Election Committee positions available

Unifor Local 410 is seeking nominations to fill three (3) vacancies on the Local Election
Committee.

A member of the elections committee would be responsible for issuing notices of
nominations and elections to the membership, operating and maintaining voting
methods as the local bylaws outline, and making candidates and membership aware of
election results.

The time spent with committee would depend upon the requirements of elections as
per bylaws.

Nominations must be received at the Local Union office no later than April 23, 2025
at noon. Please ensure the nomination forms are signed by both the
nominator and the nominee. (Forms can be sent as a jpeg via e mail as well.)

If necessary, an election will follow. If you have any questions, please reach out to
ajackman@unifor410.ca.

ALL NOMINATION FORMS MUST BE EMAILED TO
AJACKMAN@UNIFOR410.CA

In Solidarity,

Adele Jackman
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Call for Nominations

Three (3) Positions on Local Election Committee

| hereby nominate for the position of

Election Committee member.

Nominator

| hereby accept nomination for the above noted position

Nominee



